REGIONAL MEMORANDUM

Republic of the Philippines
- Department of Education

CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet
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No. 344 .201
To: SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENTS
; All Schools Division
From: FO: THE REGIONAL DIRECTOR:
E FALOS
Chief Administrative Officer
Administrative Division
Officer-in-Charge
Date: 16 November 2016
Subject:

RESULT OF THE REGIONAL STATISTICS QUIZ FOR PUBLIC SECONDARY STUDENTS

1. In line with the celebration of the 27 National Statistics Month (NSM) and in partnership with the

Philippine Statistics Authority(PSA) — CAR , this is to announce the result of the First Regional Statistics
Quiz for Public Secondary Students conducted at NEAP-R Hall, DepEd-CAR, Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet
on November 15, 2016.

2.The winners are summarized as follows:

Rank Schools School Name of Contestant Name of Coach
: Division
Gohang National High School | Abegail Dumapis
st . D}
-lp,-iz::c: 5;000 Ifugao Lawig National High School- Queenie Daguio Victoria Piog
» Main
; Tabuk City National High Angelika Bacudo
2" Place - Tabuk | School Dominic Payyac
Prize: P 4, 000 City | Agbannawag National High | Marichelle Guiawan
: School
: Pingad National High School | Rexor Bucang
3" Place | Mt.  — - - Dyan Clifford
Prize: P 3,000 | Province (Sscl:::dan National High Noellen Lao-e Balanggi

3.A consoliation prize worth Php 1,000 each was awarded to the non-winners. Surprise gifts were also
given by PSA-CAR to all participants.

4. For information and wide dissemination.




